RAGHUVIR SYNTHETICS LIMITED

DATE: 24™ MAY, 2019
TO
THE MANAGER
DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATE SERVICES
BSE LTD.
DALAL STREET, FORT
MUMBAI - 400 001

SUB. -: COMPLIANCE UNDER REGULATION 39 ( 3 ) OF THE SEBI ( LISTING
OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS ) REGULATIONS, 2015 WITH
RESPECT TO LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATE.

REF. - SCRIP CODE - 514316

Dear Sir / Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39 ( 3 ) of the SEBI ( Listing obligations & Disclosure Requirements )
Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that our Registered Transfer Agent have received an
intimation from mentioned shareholder respect to original share certificate as detailed
hereunder, which is reported to have been lost/stolen/ Misplaced.

The above information was reported by the Registered Transfer Agent to the company on 24th
May, 2019

Folio Name of Holder Certificate No Distinctive No Shares

010507 NAJABHAI SOLANKI 29147 3794201-300 100

Further details respect to share certificate are enclosed herewith. Kindly take the same on your
records and acknowledge the receipt.

FOR RAGHUVIR SYNTHETICS LIMITED
FOR, RAGHUVIR SYNTHETICS LIMITED

gOMPANY SECRETARY

PRATIKA P. BOTHRA
COMPANY SECRETARY
M. NO.: A44123



PRATIKA BOTHRA

From: Bharti Parikh [bharti.parikh@linkintime.co.in]

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 10:56 AM

Cc: '‘Bharti Parikh'

Subject: **SPAM*** BSE Stop Intimation Report dated 23 May 19 for Ahmedabad
Attachments: image001.png; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; BSE Stop Intimation

Report_Ahmedabad_23May19_23_1_59.pdf, NSE Stop Intimation Report_Ahmedabad_
23May19_23_1_53.pdf

Dear Sir /Madam

Please find attached loss of shares intimation sent to your listed stock exchanges of your company
from our end in respect of complying to Regulation 39 (3) of LODR, 2015 being RTA through hard

copies.

The above attachment being sent to listed stock exchanges of respective companies and hence unable
to segregate your company due to time constraints. Hence you may consider SE intimation of your
company and take necessary action to intimate stock exchange electronically as per above regulation.

Thanks & Regards,
LINK ntime

Bharti Parikh | Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd

@ Phone: +91 79 26465179 /86/87
& Fax: +91 79 26465179
04 bharti.parikh@linkintime.co.in

‘B www.linkintime.co.in
Other Product Offerings
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Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

F L l N Klntime CIN:U67190MH1999PTC118368
-

C- 101, 247 Park,

L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),
Mumbai - 400083.

Tel. : +91 22 49186270

Fax :+ 9122 49186060

E-mail : mt.helpdesk@linkitime.co.in

Date : 24/05/2019

To,

BSE Ltd.

1st Floor, P J Tower, Dalal Street
Mumbai : 400021

Dear Sirs ,

Sub : Data Regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate Case(s) Shares .

Further to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending
herewith the data in the form of printed list for our following clients

Sr No Name Of Client
1 * Arvind Fashions Limited
2 Arvind Limited
3 Atul Limited
4 Raghuvir Synthetics Limited

Besides, please note that we shall continue to submit report on data regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate (LSFD) Shares of
our clients on monthly basis as we have been doing it now .

Please find the same in order and acknowledge for receipt .

Yours faithfully,
For Link Intime India Pvt Ltd

Authorised Signatory
Encl As above

Part of Link Group | Corporate Markets



Stop Transfer Register

Raghuvir Synthetics Limited L! N K I ntime

Transfer Transfer Fo;io N; Name Certi;ica;e No. Distinctive No No_Of _Renson
No Date From To From To Shares B
ST514 23/05/2019 010507 NAJABHAI 29147 29147 3794201 3794300 100  Lost By Holder
SOLANKI i
Total : 100
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